
CLARIFICATION LETTER 

August 5,2021 

To 

Listing Complionce Department, 

National Stock Exchange of India limited (NSE), 

Mumbai - 400 05 I . 

Scrip code: SMSLlFE 

Through: NEAPS » Compliance » Periodic Compliance » Corporate Governance » CG Adequacy and Accuracy 

SUB: CLARIFICATION - CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30,2021 

Ref: your email dated August 4,2021 

Dear Sirl Ma'am, 

With reference to the a bove ci ted subject, we would like to c larify that the Company had 

orig inally scheduled the Board 1 Audit Committee Meeting (s) to be held on June 7, 2021 

(i.e. w ithin 120 days of previous meetings). However, the meeting (s) were rescheduled to 

June 18, 2021 , due to the lockdown and other covid rela ted circumstances. 

Details of Infimafions fo NSE: 

Date Web link 

June 1. 2021 htt[2s:Llarchives.nseindia.comLcor[2oroteLSMSLlFE 01062021 124424 tntimation.[2df 

June 6, 2021 httm:Llarchives.n,eindia.comLcor[2oroteLSMSLlFE 060620211401 11 Intimation .[2df 

Kind ly note that the a foresaid lapse was due to the c irc umsta nces beyond our control and the 

Company had no ma lafide intention therein, we urge your good office to take a lenient view 

on this said ma tter; Company would also like to b ring to your notice that the 

Ministry of Corporate Affa irs (MCA) vide General Circ ular no. 08/202 1 dated May 5, 2021 had 

exempted the minimum gap of 120 days between (2) two meeting (s), in view of the d ifficulties 

arising d ue to resurgence of Covid. 
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Conti .. 

Further. while filing the Corporate Governance report (XBRL) for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 

with NSE (through NEAPS), we had informed the same vide notes in the Report. 

Screenshot at the same Is reproduced hereunder tor ready reterence: 

ItT •• ,uallnfolUlftlion(l) 1 ~~i:~,:;:~i~~{~:::~iO~"~·g:i..ll~a IlY schedllled 10 be held 011 June 7. 202 1 (i.e. WitJliu 120 days ii-om previous due to covid related lUlavoidable cil'ClUustances/ Board JlleEting WaS required 
to be to J\lne 18, 202 1 (Hence. gap 110m previollS Board Meeti.ng crossed 120 days). Kindly 
uote that there WAS no malafide illteru:ioll, but to circulllstances were our of the control of the 
m'U1agement. 

Hope that you will find the above submission adequate, we would be glad to provide any 

furfher clarification, if any, sought by your good olfice. 

Thanking You, 
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